



FERDIANSYAH

Software Developer

CONTACT

- ✉ courseit3@gmail.com
- ☎ 0812 8175 8289
- 🌐 www.github.com/noobcoder95
- 🏠 Jl. Dahlia Lr.2 No.312,
Makassar, Sul-Sel.

EDUCATION

**VOCATIONAL HIGH SCHOOL:
COMPUTER AND NETWORK
ENGINEERING**
2013
SMK Negeri 1 Sinjai, Sul-Sel.

COMPUTER SKILLS

Programming Skills:

- C++: Basic
- Java: Basic
- Php: Basic
- Dart/Flutter: Advanced
- SQL: Advanced
- Flutter Firebase: Advanced
- Flutter Bloc: Advanced
- GraphQL: Advanced
- Rest API: Advanced

Operating System:

Linux, Macintosh, Windows.

SOCIAL

- f fb.me/verdihrharajuku
- 📷 [@thesurvivor95](https://www.instagram.com/thesurvivor95)
- 🐦 [@thesurvivor_95](https://twitter.com/thesurvivor_95)

ABOUT

IT professional with more than 10 years of experience in the IT field, with special programming skills for local companies and personal projects. I can operate various computer OS and have experience in operating Linux servers. I could code in several programming languages for desktop apps, web apps, and mobile apps. My biggest strength lies in my ability to learn new things quickly, especially in the IT field.

EXPERIENCE

C++ DEVELOPER

2012- 2015

Developed some of desktop apps like CRUD, POS, etc.

JAVA DEVELOPER

2016 - 2019

Developed some of desktop apps like CRUD, POS, etc. I also developed some of mobile apps in Java.

FLUTTER DEVELOPER

2019 - 2022

Developed CAT Software based on Flutter Web, and some of mobile apps like mini games, chat app, e-commerce app and delivery app.